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TO:

Members, Board of Education
Dr. Albert Roberts, Superintendent

FROM: Chris Jasculca

RE:

Adoption of Policies

DATE: August 19,2014

The District 97 Board of Education conducted a first reading of the following policies during its meeting on
July 22, 2014:

Policy 4:100 — Insurance Management

Policy 4:160 — Environmental Quality of Buildings and Grounds

Policy 4:170 — Safety

Policy 4:175 — Convicted Child Sex Offender; Criminal Background Check and/or Screen; Notification
Policy 5:280 — Educational Support Personnel — Duties and Qualifications Policy

Policy 6:150 — Home and Hospital Instruction

Policy 7:250 — Student Support Services

Additional information about the policy review and discussion that took place on July 22 can be accessed by
visiting https://v3.boardbook.org/Public/PublicltemDownload.aspx?ik=35637441.

Attached are the policies that are being presented to the board tonight for adoption.

Attachments:

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



